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SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995: Forward-
looking statements in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q including, without limitation, statements relating to our future
revenues and earnings, plans, strategies, objectives, expectations and intentions, are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions
of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Investors are cautioned that such forward-looking statements are
inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, many of which cannot be predicted with accuracy, and some of which might not be
anticipated, including, without limitation, the following: (i) our plans, strategies, objectives, expectations and intentions are
subject to change at any time at our discretion; (ii) the levels of sales of our apparel and footwear products, both to our
wholesale customer s and in our retail stores, and the levels of sales of our licensees at wholesale and retail, and the extent of
discounts and promotional pricing in which we and our licensees and other business partners are required to engage, all of
which can be affected by weather conditions, changes in the economy, fuel prices, reductions in travel, fashion trends,
consolidations, repositionings and bankruptcies in the retail industries, repositioning of brands by our licensors and other
factors; (iii) our plans and results of operations will be affected by our ability to manage our growth and inventory, including
our ability to continue to realize revenue growth from developing and growing Calvin Klein; (iv) our operations and results
could be affected by quota restrictions and the imposition of safeguards (which, among other things, could limit our ability to
produce products in cost-effective countries that have the labor and technical expertise needed), the availability and cost of raw
materials (particularly petrole um-based synthetic fabrics, which are currently in high demand), our ability to adjust timely to
changes in trade regulations and the migration and development of manufacturers (which can affect where our products can best
be produced), and civil conflict, war or terrorist acts, the threat of any of the foregoing or political and labor instability in the
United States or any of the countries where our products are or are planned to be produced; (v) disease epidemics and health
related concerns, which could result in closed factories, reduced workforces, scarcity of raw materials and scrutiny or
embargoing of goods produced in infected areas; (vi) acquisitions and issues arising with acquisitions and proposed
transactions, including without limitation, the ability to integrate an acquired entity into us with no substantial adverse affect on
the acquired entity’s, or our existing operations, employee relationships, vendor relationships, customer relationships or
financial performance; (vii) the failure of our licensees to market successfully licensed products or to preserve the value of our
brands, or their misuse of our brands and (viii) other risks and uncertainties indicated from time to time in our filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

We do not undertake any obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statement, including, without limitation, any
estimate regarding revenues, whether as a result of the receipt of new information, future events or otherwise.



PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
We have reviewed the condensed consolidated balance sheets of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation as of July 30, 2006 and July 31,
2005, the related condensed consolidated income statements for the thirteen and twenty-six week periods ended July 30, 2006 and
July 31, 2005 and the related condensed consolidated statements of cash flows for the twenty-six week periods ended July 30, 2006
and July 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). A
review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures to financial data, and making
inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the condensed consolidated interim
financial statements referred to above for them to be in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheet of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation as of January 29, 2006, and the related consolidated income
statement, statement of changes in stockholders’ equity, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein)
and in our report dated March 20, 2006, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our
opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet as of January 29, 2006, is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

 ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
August 23, 2006
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Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

 July 30, January 29, July 31,
          2006              2006               2005       
 UNAUDITED AUDITED UNAUDITED
    
ASSETS    
Current Assets:    

Cash and cash equivalents $   367,704 $   267,357 $   171,150 
Accounts receivable, net of allowances for doubtful accounts of    
  $2,824, $3,111 and $2,155 105,128 96,757 118,224 
Inventories 255,024 257,719 261,302 
Prepaid expenses 12,457 18,122 9,456 
Other, including deferred taxes of $23,435, $23,435 and $13,666        23,663        23,693        13,937 

Total Current Assets 763,976 663,648 574,069 
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 154,079 158,492 155,060 
Goodwill 212,941 199,999 186,350 
Tradenames 612,966 612,966 612,930 
Perpetual License Rights 86,000 86,000 86,000 
Other Intangible Assets 390 420 450 
Other Assets        24,887        25,914        28,774 

Total Assets $1,855,239 $1,747,439 $1,643,633 
    
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY    
Current Liabilities:    

Accounts payable $     70,440 $     61,596 $     62,942 
Accrued expenses 140,464 145,269 112,593 
Deferred revenue        23,534        17,751        24,348 

Total Current Liabilities 234,438 224,616 199,883 
Long-Term Debt 399,531 399,525 399,519 
Other Liabilities, including deferred taxes of $247,936, $232,484    
  and $214,446 371,445 350,710 356,823 

    
Series B convertible preferred stock, par value $100 per share;    
  6,116 shares authorized, issued and outstanding as of January 29, 2006    
  and July 31, 2005 -     161,926 161,926 

    
Stockholders’ Equity:    

Preferred stock, par value $100 per share; 150,000 total shares    
authorized, including Series B convertible (125,000 shares    
designated as Series A; 25,000; 18,884 and 18,884 shares    
undesignated); no Series A or undesignated shares issued -     -     -     

Common stock, par value $1 per share; 240,000,000 shares    
authorized; shares issued and outstanding 55,362,026;    
43,236,485 and 41,893,516 55,362 43,236 41,894 

Additional capital 513,248 346,061 313,946 
Retained earnings 315,180 255,360 201,768 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss       (33,965)       (33,995)       (32,126)

Total Stockholders’ Equity      849,825      610,662      525,482 
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $1,855,239 $1,747,439 $1,643,633 

See accompanying notes.
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Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Condensed Consolidated Income Statements
Unaudited
(In thousands, except per share data)

 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 July 30, July 31, July 30, July 31,
 2006 2005 2006 2005
     
Net sales $407,120 $397,558 $861,308 $820,673 
Royalty revenues    38,712     32,695     78,347     69,500 
Advertising and other revenues     13,096     13,216     25,711     25,405 
Total revenues 458,928 443,469 965,366 915,578 
     
Cost of goods sold   231,781   233,313   495,495   496,028 
     
Gross profit 227,147 210,156 469,871 419,550 
     
Selling, general and administrative expenses 177,381   165,034 368,410   326,799 
     
Gain on sale of investment          675           -         32,043           -     
     
Income before interest and taxes 50,441 45,122 133,504 92,751 
     
Interest expense 8,593 8,592 17,131 17,172 
Interest income       4,183        1,264       7,153       1,866 
     
Income before taxes 46,031 37,794 123,526 77,445 
     
Income tax expense     17,078     14,294     45,828     28,965 
     
Net income 28,953 23,500 77,698 48,480 
     
Preferred stock dividends on convertible stock           -            3,229 -        6,459 
     
Preferred stock dividends on converted stock -     -     3,230 2,051 
     
Inducement payments and offering costs     10,948     14,205     10,948     14,205 
     
     
Net income available to common stockholders $  18,005 $    6,066 $   63,520 $  25,765 
     
Basic net income per common share $      0.33 $      0.17 $       1.31 $      0.75 
     
Diluted net income per common share $      0.33 $      0.16 $       1.27 $      0.67 
     
     
Dividends declared per common share $      0.00 $      0.00 $     0.075 $    0.075 

See accompanying notes.
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Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Unaudited
(In thousands)
   Twenty-Six Weeks Ended   
 July 30, July 31,
 2006 2005
   
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:   

Net income $  77,698 $  48,480 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:   

Depreciation 16,112 15,255 
Amortization 2,235 1,906 
Deferred taxes 18,358 27,247 
Stock-based compensation 4,021 -     
Impairment of long-lived assets 3,022 -     
Gain on sale of investment, net (32,043) -     

   
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:   

Accounts receivable (8,371) (24,777)
Inventories 2,695 (18,417)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred revenue 9,822 (8,610)
Prepaid expenses 5,665 14,732 
Other, net       3,599       9,519 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities   102,813     65,335 
   
   
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:   

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (14,917) (16,725)
Contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein (12,942) (11,832)
Proceeds from sale of investment, net     32,811           -     

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities       4,952    (28,557)
   
   
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:   

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 8,045 35,546 
Excess tax benefits from exercise of stock options 2,415 -     
Acquisition of treasury shares -     (69)
Common stock dividends (3,700) (2,504)
Convertible preferred stock dividends -          (6,459)
Converted preferred stock dividends (3,230) (2,051)
Inducement payment and offering costs    (10,948)    (14,205)

Net Cash (Used) Provided By Financing Activities      (7,418)     10,258 
   
Increase in cash 100,347 47,036 
   
Cash at beginning of period   267,357   124,114 
   
Cash at end of period $367,704 $171,150 
   
See accompanying notes.
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PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollar and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

1.  GENERAL

The Company’s fiscal years are based on the 52-53 week period ending on the Sunday closest to February 1, and are designated by
the calendar year in which the fiscal year commences.

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not contain all disclosures
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for complete financial statements. Reference should be
made to the audited consolidated financial statements, including the notes thereto, included in the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K as amended for the fiscal year ended January 29, 2006.

The preparation of interim financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

The results of operations for the thirteen and twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 and July 31, 2005 are not necessarily indicative
of those for a full fiscal year due, in part, to seasonal factors. The data contained in these financial statements are unaudited and are
subject to year-end adjustments. However, in the opinion of management, all known adjustments (which consist only of normal
recurring accruals) have been made to present fairly the consolidated operating results for the unaudited periods.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the condensed consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto for the prior year
periods to present that information on a basis consistent with the current year.

References to the brand names Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein, Calvin Klein, Van Heusen, IZOD, Arrow, Bass, Eagle,
Geoffrey Beene, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, Chaps, Sean John, Donald J. Trump Signature Collection, Kenneth Cole New
York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, unlisted, A Kenneth Cole Production, JOE Joseph Abboud and MICHAEL Michael Kors, and to other
brand names in this report are to registered trademarks owned by the Company or licensed to the Company by third parties and are
identified by italicizing the brand name.

2.  INVENTORIES

Inventories related to the Company’s wholesale operations, comprised principally of finished goods, are stated at the lower of cost
or market. Inventories related to the Company’s retail operations, comprised entirely of finished goods, are stated at the lower of
average cost or market using the retail inventory method. Under the retail inventory method, the valuation of inventories at cost is
calculated by applying a cost-to-retail ratio to the retail value of inventories. Permanent and point of sale markdowns, when
recorded, reduce both the retail and cost components of inventory on hand so as to maintain the already established cost-to-retail
relationship. Cost for certain apparel inventories is determined using the last-in, first-out method (LIFO). Cost for all other
inventories is determined using the first-in, first-out method (FIFO). At July 30, 2006, January 29, 2006 and July 31, 2005, no
LIFO reserves were recorded beca use LIFO cost approximated FIFO cost.
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3.  GOODWILL

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the period ended July 30, 2006, by segment, were as follows:

  Wholesale   
 Wholesale Sportswear   
 Dress and Related Calvin Klein  
 Shirt Products Licensing Total
     
Balance as of January 29, 2006 $9,946  $82,133 $107,920 $199,999 
Contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein       -              -         12,942     12,942 
Balance as of July 30, 2006 $9,946  $82,133 $120,862 $212,941 

As of January 29, 2006 and July 30, 2006, no goodwill was associated with the Retail Apparel and Related Products or the Retail
Footwear and Related Products segments.

In connection with the Company’s acquisition of Calvin Klein, Inc. and certain affiliated companies in February 2003, the
Company is obligated to pay contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein for 15 years based on 1.15% of total
worldwide net sales of products bearing any of the Calvin Klein brands. Such contingent purchase price payments are recorded as
additions to goodwill.

4.  RETIREMENT AND BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has noncontributory defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all United States employees meeting
certain age and service requirements. For those vested (after five years of service), the plans provide monthly benefits upon
retirement based on career compensation and years of credited service.

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries also provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits. Retirees
contribute to the cost of this plan, which is unfunded. During 2002, the postretirement plan was amended to eliminate benefits for
active participants who, as of January 1, 2003, had not attained age 55 and 10 years of service.

Net benefit cost was recognized as follows:

 Pension Plans
 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     
Service cost, including plan expenses $ 1,926 $ 1,621 $ 3,477 $ 3,107 
Interest cost 3,575 3,323 6,936 6,553 
Amortization of net loss 828 2,152 2,666 4,227 
Expected return on plan assets (3,885) (3,281) (7,751) (6,577)
Amortization of prior service cost 61  391 165 783 
Settlement loss -    -     2,247 -    
Special termination benefits         -           -           723         -    
Total $ 2,505 $ 4,206 $ 8,463 $ 8,093 
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 Postretirement Plan
 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     
Interest cost $ 316 $    280 $ 719 $    849 
Amortization of net loss 116 (117) 208 200 
Amortization of prior service cost (265) (111) (376) (222)
Special termination benefits      -           -        242         -    
Total $ 167 $      52 $ 793 $    827 

The settlement loss related to the pension plans for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 resulted from the departure of Mark
Weber, the Company’s former Chief Executive Officer.

The special termination benefits related to the pension plans for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 resulted from the closure
of the Company’s manufacturing facility located in Ozark, Alabama.

5.  SERIES B CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

In connection with the Company’s acquisition of Calvin Klein, the Company issued $250,000 of Series B convertible preferred
stock. The Series B convertible preferred stock had a conversion price of $14.00 per share and a dividend rate of 8% per annum,
payable quarterly in cash. In certain quarters, the Company elected not to pay a cash dividend and the Series B convertible
preferred stock was treated as if an in-kind dividend was paid. As such, the liquidation preference of the originally issued Series B
convertible preferred stock increased to $264,746.

During the second quarter of 2005, the holders of the Series B convertible preferred stock converted an aggregate of $102,820 of
the Series B convertible preferred stock, or 39% of the liquidation value of the preferred stock prior to conversion, into 7,344
shares of the Company’s common stock. During the second quarter of 2006, the holders of the Series B convertible preferred stock
converted all of the remaining $161,926 of Series B convertible preferred stock into 11,566 shares of common stock. Please see
Note 10, “Net Income per Common Share,” for a discussion of the details of the transactions and their impact on the Company’s
net income per common share calculations.

6.  COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income was as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     
Net income $28,953 $23,500 $77,698 $48,480 
Foreign currency translation adjustments,     
  net of taxes            3         (84)          30       (102)
Comprehensive income $28,956 $23,416 $77,728 $48,378 

The income tax effect related to foreign currency translation adjustments was an expense of $2 and a benefit of $52 for the thirteen
weeks ended July 30, 2006 and July 31, 2005, respectively. The income tax effect related to foreign currency translation
adjustments was an expense of $19 and a benefit of $63 for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 and July 31, 2005,
respectively.

7.  STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

At the Company’s Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on June 13, 2006, the Company’s 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2006
Plan) was approved. The 2006 Plan replaced the Company’s existing 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans as the principal
source of the Company’s equity incentive compensation. The 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans terminated on the date of
such approval, other than with respect to outstanding options under those plans, which will continue to be governed by the
respective plan under which they were granted. Shares issued
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as a result of stock option exercises are primarily funded with the issuance of new shares of the Company’s common stock.

2006 Stock Incentive Plan
Under the 2006 Plan, the Company may grant the following types of incentive awards: (i) non-qualified stock options (NQs), (ii)
incentive stock options (ISOs), (iii) stock appreciation rights (SARs), (iv) restricted stock, (v) restricted stock units (RSUs), (vi)
performance shares and (vii) other stock-based awards. Each award granted under the 2006 Plan will be evidenced by an award
agreement that will specify, as applicable, the exercise price, the term of the award, the periods of restriction, the number of shares
to which the award pertains, applicable performance period(s) and performance measure(s), and such other terms and conditions as
the Company determines.
 
To date, the Company has granted only NQs under the 2006 plan. The per share exercise price of NQ options granted under the
2006 Plan cannot be less than the market price of the common stock on the date of grant. The NQ options provide for accelerated
vesting upon the optionee’s retirement (as defined in the 2006 Plan). The maximum duration of an NQ option granted under the
2006 Plan is ten years.

1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans
Under its 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans, the Company currently has service-based NQ and ISO options outstanding.
Options were granted with an exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock on the date of grant. NQs and ISOs
granted have a ten-year duration. Depending upon which plan options were granted under, options are cumulatively exercisable in
either three installments commencing three years after the date of grant or in four installments commencing one year after the date
of grant. The options provide for accelerated vesting upon the optionee’s retirement (as defined in the 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock
Option Plans).

In the first quarter of 2006, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 123R, “Share-
Based Payment.” FASB Statement No. 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock
options, to be recognized as compensation expense in the financial statements based on their fair values. Prior to 2006, the
Company accounted for its stock options under the intrinsic value method of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25.
Under APB Opinion No. 25, the Company did not recognize compensation expense because the exercise price of the Company’s
stock options equaled the market price of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant.

The Company adopted FASB Statement No. 123R on a modified prospective basis. Under the modified prospective transition
method, FASB Statement No. 123R applies to new awards and awards that were outstanding upon adoption that are subsequently
modified, repurchased or cancelled. Stock-based compensation expense recognized during the twenty-six weeks ended July 30,
2006 includes (i) the expense for all stock options granted prior to, but not yet vested as of January 29, 2006, based on the fair
value estimated in accordance with the provisions of FASB Statement No. 123 and (ii) the expense for all stock options granted
during the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006, based on the fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of FASB
Statement No. 123R. Prior periods have not been restated.

Net income for the thirteen weeks ended July 30, 2006 included $2,413 of pre-tax compensation expense related to stock options
($1,564 net of tax), which resulted in a $0.03 decrease in basic and diluted net income per common share. Net income for the
twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 included $4,021 of pre-tax compensation expense related to stock options ($2,630 net of
tax), which resulted in a $0.05 decrease in basic and diluted net income per common share. Net income for the thirteen and twenty-
six weeks ended July 31, 2005 did not include compensation expense related to stock options. The following table illustrates the
effect on net income and net income per common share as if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of
FASB Statement No. 123 in 2005:
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 Thirteen Twenty-Six
 Weeks Ended Weeks Ended
 7/31/05 7/31/05
   
Net income - as reported $23,500 $48,480 
Deduct:  Stock-based compensation expense determined under fair   
  value method, net of related tax effects     1,682     4,235 
Net income - as adjusted $21,818 $44,245 
   
Net income per common share:   
  Basic - as reported $    0.17 $    0.75 
  Diluted - as reported $    0.16 $    0.67 
  Basic - as adjusted $    0.12 $    0.63 
  Diluted - as adjusted $    0.12 $    0.58 

The Company estimates the fair value of stock options granted at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes model. The estimated
fair value of the options, net of estimated forfeitures, is amortized to expense on a straight-line basis over the options’ vesting
period. At July 30, 2006, there was $11,647 of unrecognized pre-tax compensation expense related to unvested stock options,
which is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 3.0 years.

The following summarizes the assumptions used to estimate the fair value of stock options granted during the twenty-six weeks
ended July 30, 2006 and July 31, 2005, respectively:

 Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05
 Weighted average risk-free interest rate 4.73% 4.00%
 Weighted average expected option life 6.2 Years 6.0 Years
 Weighted average expected volatility 33.3% 26.5%
 Expected annual dividends per share $0.15 $0.15
    
 Weighted average estimated fair value per share of options granted $15.34 $8.74

The risk-free interest rate is based on United States Treasury yields in effect at the date of grant for periods corresponding to the
expected option life. The expected option life represents the weighted average period of time that options granted are expected to
be outstanding, based on vesting schedules and the contractual term of the options. Expected volatility is based on historical
volatility of the common stock over a period of time corresponding to the expected option life. Expected dividends are based on the
Company’s common stock dividend policy at the date of grant.

The Company receives a tax deduction for certain stock options when they are exercised. Prior to the adoption of FASB Statement
No. 123R, the Company reported tax benefits resulting from the exercise of stock options as operating cash flows in its Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. In accordance with FASB Statement No. 123R, the Company now reports excess tax
benefits, if any, as financing cash flows. The actual income tax benefit realized from stock option exercises for the twenty-six
weeks ended July 30, 2006 was $5,321, of which $2,415 was reported as excess tax benefits from stock option exercises in
financing cash flows, with no comparable amount in 2005.

9



Stock option activity for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 was as follows:

   
  Weighted Average
 Options Price Per Option
   
Outstanding at January 29, 2006 4,384  $21.31        
  Granted 458  38.19        
  Exercised 559  14.38        
  Cancelled      41    23.11        
Outstanding at July 30, 2006 4,242  $24.03        
Exercisable at July 30, 2006 2,026  $18.27        

At July 30, 2006, the aggregate intrinsic value of options issued and outstanding was $49,170, and the aggregate intrinsic value of
options exercisable was $34,458. The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised during the twenty-six weeks ended July 30,
2006 was $12,642.

The aggregate fair value of options that vested during the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 was $8,142.

The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding and options exercisable at July 30, 2006 was 7.6 and 6.3
years, respectively.

Total stock options available for grant at July 30, 2006 amounted to 3,845 shares.

8.  ACTIVITY EXIT COSTS, ASSET IMPAIRMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES

Activity Exit Costs

On March 6, 2006, the Company committed to a plan to close its manufacturing facility located in Ozark, Alabama. This decision
was based on the competitive environment in the apparel industry in which the Company operates and the expiration of import
quotas in 2005.  The actions related to the exit plan were completed in the second quarter of 2006. Costs associated with closing the
facility were as follows:

 Total Incurred Incurred During  
 Expected in Quarter Twenty-Six  
 to be Ended Weeks Liability
 Incurred 7/30/06 Ended 7/30/06 at 7/30/06
     
Severance and termination benefits $  8,767  $   689      $  8,767   $5,722  
Long-lived asset impairments 988  439      988   -      
Facility closing and other costs     1,539       769          1,539        -      
Total $11,294  $1,897      $11,294   $5,722  

The costs associated with closing the facility are included in selling, general and administrative expenses of the Wholesale Dress
Shirt segment.

Asset Impairments

During the Company’s annual budget process for determining new outlet retail store locations, the level of profitability in certain of
the Company’s existing outlet retail stores in the Midwestern section of the United States was an impairment indicator which
caused the Company to evaluate whether the net book value of the long-lived assets in such stores was recoverable. Based on this
evaluation, the Company determined that the long-lived assets in certain of these stores were not recoverable and recorded an
impairment of $1,918. This determination was made by comparing each store’s expected undiscounted future cash flows to the
carrying amount of the long-lived assets. Since the long-lived assets in certain stores were deemed not recoverable, the net book
value of the long-lived assets in excess of the fair value was written off. Fair value was estimated based on the net present value of
the future cash
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flows expected from these stores. This amount is included in selling, general and administrative expenses of the Retail Apparel and
Related Products segment.

During 2005, Federated Department Stores, Inc. (Federated) acquired The May Department Stores Company. In connection with
the acquisition, Federated has begun to divest certain of its locations. Since the Company has identifiable long-lived assets
consisting of shops within stores (fixtures located in third party customer locations) in certain of the locations being divested, this
was an impairment indicator which caused the Company to evaluate whether the net book value of these long-lived assets was
recoverable. In the first half of 2006, the Company determined that the long-lived assets in certain of these locations were not
recoverable and recorded an impairment of $116. Since the long-lived assets are related to locations to be divested, there were
deemed to be no future cash flows associated with these locations, and therefore a fair value of zero was determined to apply to the
long-lived assets in these locations. As such, the impa irment recorded was equal to the net book value of the long-lived assets in
these locations. This amount is included in selling, general and administrative expenses of the Wholesale Sportswear and Related
Products segment.

Other Charges

On February 27, 2006, the Company announced that its Board of Directors had named Emanuel Chirico as Chief Executive Officer
of the Company. Mr. Chirico, who had been the Company’s President and Chief Operating Officer, succeeded Mark Weber, who
left the Company effective February 27, 2006 by agreement with the Company’s Board of Directors. Severance and other
separation costs of $10,535 were recorded in the first quarter of 2006 in connection with the departure of Mr. Weber. These costs
are included in Corporate selling, general and administrative expenses.

9.  SALE OF INVESTMENT

On January 31, 2006, Warnaco, Inc. (Warnaco) acquired 100% of the shares of the companies that operate the licenses and related
wholesale and retail businesses of Calvin Klein jeans and accessories in Europe and Asia and the ck Calvin Klein bridge line of
sportswear and accessories in Europe. The Company’s Calvin Klein, Inc. subsidiary is the licensor of the businesses sold and had
minority interests in certain of the entities sold. The Company accounted for the investment in these entities under the cost method
and, as such, the investment had a carrying amount of $768 at the time of the sale. The Company received $32,811 in cash proceeds
from the sale of these entities, net of amounts held in escrow and certain associated fees. The cash proceeds are subject to
adjustments, including for working capital. The Company’s share of the cash proceeds being held in escrow totaled $5,000 as of
July 30, 2006, and re presents security for indemnification of certain potential losses incurred by Warnaco. The sale resulted in a
pre-tax gain of $32,043, which is net of related fees, amounts held in escrow and the carrying value of the investment. The
Company will be entitled to receive any amounts remaining in escrow after indemnification payments to Warnaco in installments
during 2007 and 2008. The Company will record the release of any escrow amounts as additional gains if and when such amounts
are released to the Company.
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10.  NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

The Company computed its basic and diluted net income per common share as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     
Net income $28,953 $23,500 $77,698 $48,480 
Less:     
  Preferred stock dividends on convertible stock -         3,229 -         6,459 
  Preferred stock dividends on converted stock -     -     3,230 2,051 
  Inducement payments and offering costs   10,948   14,205   10,948   14,205 
     
Net income available to common stockholders for     
  basic net income per common share 18,005 6,066  63,520 25,765 
Add back preferred stock dividends on convertible stock         -             -            -         6,459 
Net income available to common stockholders for     
  diluted net income per common share $18,005 $  6,066 $63,520 $32,224 
     
Weighted average common shares outstanding for     
  basic net income per common share 53,897 35,533 48,666 34,236 
Impact of dilutive stock options  1,062 1,942 1,164 1,987 
Impact of dilutive warrant 73 33 74 17 
Impact of assumed convertible preferred stock conversion         -             -             -       11,566 
     
Total shares for diluted net income per common share   55,032   37,508   49,904   47,806 
     
Basic net income per common share $    0.33 $    0.17 $    1.31 $    0.75 
     
Diluted net income per common share $    0.33 $    0.16 $    1.27 $    0.67 

During the thirteen weeks ended July 31, 2005, the holders of the Company’s Series B convertible preferred stock completed a
voluntary conversion of a portion of such stock into 7,344 shares of the Company’s common stock. Such shares of common stock
were subsequently sold in a registered offering by the holders. In connection with these transactions, the Company made an
inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $1.75 for each share of common stock sold, or an aggregate of $12,853. The
inducement payment was based on the net present value of the dividends that the Company would have been obligated to pay the
preferred stockholders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that the Company would have had the right to convert the
Series B convertible preferred stock, net of the net present value of the dividends payable over the same period on the shares of
common stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible. In addition, the Company incurred certain costs,
totaling $1,352, specifically related to the registered common stock offering.

During the thirteen weeks ended July 30, 2006, the holders of the Series B convertible preferred stock completed a voluntary
conversion of all of the remaining outstanding shares of Series B convertible preferred stock into 11,566 shares of common stock.
The holders sold 10,057 of such shares on May 15, 2006 in a registered common stock offering. In connection with the conversion,
the Company made an inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $0.88 for each share of common stock received upon
conversion, or an aggregate of $10,178. The inducement payment was based on the net present value of the dividends that the
Company would have been obligated to pay the preferred stockholders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that the
Company would have had the right to convert the Series B convertible preferred stock, net of the net present value of the dividends
payable over the same period on the sha res of common stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible.
In addition, the Company incurred certain costs, totaling $770, specifically related to the registered common stock offering.

As set forth in Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Topic D-42, “The Effect on the Calculation of Earnings per Share for the
Redemption or Induced Conversion of Preferred Stock,” when convertible preferred stock is converted pursuant to an inducement
offer, the excess of the fair value of consideration transferred in the transaction to the holders of the
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convertible preferred stock over the fair value of the securities issuable pursuant to the original conversion terms should be
subtracted from net income to arrive at net income available to common stockholders in the calculation of net income per common
share.  As such, the inducement payments and offering costs paid by the Company in connection with the conversions and
subsequent registered common stock offerings resulted in reductions of net income available to common stockholders.

Potentially dilutive securities excluded from the calculation of diluted net income per common share were as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     
Antidilutive stock options and warrants       369          44       256         271   

In addition, conversion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted into 1,398 and 6,482 weighted average
common shares outstanding for the thirteen and twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006, respectively, was not assumed because the
resulting impact on the calculation of diluted net income per common share would have been antidilutive.

As set forth in EITF Topic D-53, “Computation of Earnings per Share for a Period That Includes a Redemption or an Induced
Conversion of a Portion of a Class of Preferred Stock,” when a company effects an induced conversion of only a portion of a class
of the company’s then-outstanding preferred stock, any excess consideration should be attributed to the converted shares, and the
converted shares should be considered separately from the shares that were not converted for purposes of applying the “if-
converted” method from the beginning of the period. As such, for purposes of the Company’s computation of diluted net income
per common share for the thirteen and twenty-six weeks ended July 31, 2005, the portion of the Series B convertible preferred
stock that was converted was considered separately from the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was not
converted. The inducement payment and offe ring costs paid by the Company in connection with the conversion and subsequent
registered common stock offering were attributed to the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted. As a
result, conversion of the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted into 6,046 and 6,695 weighted
average common shares outstanding for the thirteen and twenty-six weeks ended July 31, 2005, respectively, was not assumed
because the resulting impact on the calculation of diluted net income per common share would have been antidilutive. The portion
of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was not converted was convertible into 11,566 shares of common stock as of July
31, 2005. The conversion thereof for the thirteen weeks ended July 31, 2005 was also not assumed because the resulting impact on
the calculation of diluted net income per common share would have been antidilutive.

11. NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

Omitted from the Financing Activities section of the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the twenty-six weeks
ended July 31, 2005 was a decrease in the Company’s Series B convertible preferred stock of $102,820, an increase in common
stock of $7,302, an increase in additional capital of $94,870 and a decrease in treasury stock of $648 associated with the conversion
of a portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock. Please see Note 5, “Series B Convertible Preferred Stock.”

Omitted from the Financing Activities section of the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the twenty-six weeks
ended July 30, 2006 was a decrease in Series B convertible preferred stock of $161,926, an increase in common stock of $11,566
and an increase in additional capital of $150,360 associated with the conversion of all of the remaining outstanding shares of the
Series B convertible preferred stock. Please see Note 5, “Series B Convertible Preferred Stock.”

12.  SEGMENT DATA

The Company manages its operations through its operating divisions, which are aggregated into five reportable segments (i)
Wholesale Dress Shirt, (ii) Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products, (iii) Retail Apparel and Related Products, (iv) Retail
Footwear and Related Products and (v) Calvin Klein Licensing.
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Wholesale Dress Shirt Segment - This segment represents the results of the Company’s wholesale dress shirt division. This division
derives revenues primarily from marketing dress shirts under the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD, Geoffrey Beene, Arrow, Kenneth
Cole New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, unlisted, A Kenneth Cole Production, Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein, Calvin
Klein, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, MICHAEL Michael Kors, Chaps, Sean John, Donald J. Trump Signature Collection and,
beginning in the second quarter of 2006, JOE Joseph Abboud to department, mid-tier department and specialty stores.

Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products Segment - The Company aggregates its wholesale sportswear divisions into the
Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products segment.  This segment derives revenues primarily from marketing sportswear under
the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD, Geoffrey Beene, Arrow, Calvin Klein and, beginning in 2006, Donald J. Trump Signature
Collection to department, mid-tier department and specialty stores.  

Retail Apparel and Related Products Segment - The Company aggregates its Van Heusen, Izod, Geoffrey Beene and Calvin Klein
outlet retail divisions into the Retail Apparel and Related Products segment. This segment derives revenues principally from
operating retail stores in the outlet channel of distribution which sell apparel and accessories under the brand names Van Heusen,
IZOD, Geoffrey Beene and Calvin Klein. In addition, the Company aggregates the results of its Calvin Klein Collection Retail
division into the Retail Apparel and Related Products segment. This division sells Calvin Klein Collection branded high-end
collection apparel and accessories through the Company’s own full price retail store located in New York City. In 2005, this
division also included the sales of the Company’s Calvin Klein Collection stores located in Dallas and Paris, which the Company
closed at the end of 2005.

Retail Footwear and Related Products Segment - This segment represents the results of the Company’s Bass Retail division. This
division derives revenues principally from operating retail stores, primarily in the outlet channel of distribution, which sell
footwear, apparel and accessories under the Bass brand name.

Calvin Klein Licensing Segment - The Company aggregates the results of its Calvin Klein licensing and advertising divisions into
the Calvin Klein Licensing segment. This segment derives revenues from licensing and similar arrangements worldwide relating to
the use by third parties of the Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein and Calvin Klein brands for a broad array of products and
retail services.

Prior to the end of its fiscal 2005 year, the Company aggregated its divisions into two segments: (i) Calvin Klein Licensing segment
and (ii) Apparel and Related Products segment. In the first quarter of 2006, the United States Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) requested certain information from the Company in connection with an ordinary course review of the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2004, including how the Company aggregated segment data.

As a result of the communication with the SEC, the Company re-evaluated the way it aggregated its operating divisions into its
reportable segments under FASB Statement No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” The
Apparel and Related Products segment has been disaggregated into the Wholesale Dress Shirt, Wholesale Sportswear and Related
Products, Retail Apparel and Related Products, and Retail Footwear and Related Products segments described above. Prior year
segment data has been reclassified for this change.
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The following table presents summarized information by segment:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     
Revenues - Wholesale Dress Shirt     
Net sales $  79,756   $  92,477   $179,815   $207,859   
Royalty revenues       1,476         1,466         3,142         3,005   
Advertising and other revenues          351            273            810            551   
Total 81,583   94,216   183,767   211,415   
     
Revenues - Wholesale Sportswear and Related     
 Products     
Net sales 101,401   98,159   264,653   234,013   
Royalty revenues       2,619         2,486         5,519         5,030   
Advertising and other revenues       1,186            883         2,528         1,855   
Total 105,206   101,528   272,700   240,898   
     
Revenues - Retail Apparel and Related Products     
Net sales 154,916   141,814   288,800   259,401   
Royalty revenues       1,802         1,638         3,739         3,411   
Total 156,718   143,452   292,539   262,812   
     
Revenues - Retail Footwear and Related Products     
Net sales 71,047   65,108   128,040   119,400   
Royalty revenues          162           125            325            250   
Total 71,209   65,233   128,365   119,650   
     
Revenues - Calvin Klein Licensing     
Royalty revenues 32,653   26,980   65,622   57,804   
Advertising and other revenues     11,559       12,060       22,373       22,999   
Total 44,212   39,040   87,995   80,803   
     
Total Revenues     
Net sales 407,120   397,558   861,308   820,673   
Royalty revenues     38,712       32,695       78,347       69,500   
Advertising and other revenues     13,096       13,216       25,711       25,405   
Total $458,928   $443,469   $965,366   $915,578   
     

Operating income - Wholesale Dress Shirt $    8,337(1) $  11,539   $  15,116(3) $  32,227   

     
Operating income - Wholesale Sportswear and     
 Related Products 15,182   14,955   50,587   38,570   
     
Operating income - Retail Apparel and Related     
 Products 13,320   10,902   24,901   11,029   
     
Operating income (loss) - Retail Footwear and     
 Related Products 3,882   2,089   4,423   (2,997)  
     
Operating income - Calvin Klein Licensing 23,084(2) 16,048   73,045(4) 33,002   

     

Corporate expenses(5)     13,364       10,411       34,568       19,080   

     
Income before interest and taxes $  50,441   $  45,122   $133,504   $  92,751   
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(1) Operating income for the Wholesale Dress Shirt segment for the thirteen weeks ended July 30, 2006 includes $1,897 of costs
associated with closing the Company’s manufacturing facility in Ozark, Alabama.

(2) Operating income for the Calvin Klein Licensing segment for the thirteen weeks ended July 30, 2006 includes an adjustment of
$675 to the gain associated with the sale by a subsidiary of the Company of minority interests in certain entities that operate
various Calvin Klein jeans and sportswear businesses in Europe and Asia.

(3) Operating income for the Wholesale Dress Shirt segment for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 includes $11,294 of
costs associated with closing the Company’s manufacturing facility in Ozark, Alabama.

(4) Operating income for the Calvin Klein Licensing segment for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 includes a gain of
$32,043 associated with the sale by a subsidiary of the Company of minority interests in certain entities that operate various
Calvin Klein jeans and sportswear businesses in Europe and Asia.

(5) Corporate expenses represent overhead operating expenses that the Company does not allocate to its segments and include
expenses for senior corporate management, corporate finance and information technology related to corporate infrastructure.
Additionally, beginning in 2006, the Company includes all stock-based compensation expenses in Corporate expenses.
Corporate expenses for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 include $10,535 of costs resulting from the departure of Mark
Weber, the Company’s former Chief Executive Officer.

Revenues for the Wholesale Dress Shirt, Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products, Retail Apparel and Related Products, and
Retail Footwear and Related Products segments occurred principally in the United States. Revenues for the Calvin Klein Licensing
segment occurred as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended Twenty-Six Weeks Ended
 7/30/06 7/31/05 7/30/06 7/31/05
     

Domestic $16,543 $17,842 $37,099 $35,909 
Foreign   27,669   21,198   50,896   44,894 
Total $44,212 $39,040 $87,995 $80,803 

13.  OTHER COMMENTS

The Company has guaranteed the payment of certain purchases made by one of the Company’s suppliers from a raw material
vendor. The maximum amount guaranteed under the contract is $500. The guarantee expires on January 31, 2007.

The Company has certain investments in commercial paper with maturities of two months or less from the time of purchase. These
investments are reported as cash and cash equivalents. At July 30, 2006, the fair value of these investments approximated the
carrying amount of $70,899.

14.  NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109” (FIN 48). FIN 48 requires that the financial statement effects of a tax position be recognized when it is more
likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon examination. A tax position that meets the
more likely than not recognition threshold shall initially and subsequently be measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is
greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all
relevant information. The Company must adopt FIN 48 as of the beginning of its fiscal year 2007. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact, if any, the adoption of FIN 48 is expected to have on its consolidated results of operations and finan cial
position.
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ITEM 2 - MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
CONDITION

OVERVIEW

The following discussion and analysis is intended to help you understand us, our operations and our financial performance. It
should be read in conjunction with our condensed consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes, which are
included elsewhere in this report.

We are one of the largest apparel companies in the world, with a heritage dating back over 125 years. Our brand portfolio consists
of nationally recognized brand names, including Calvin Klein, Van Heusen, IZOD, Arrow, Bass and Eagle, which are owned, and
Geoffrey Beene, Kenneth Cole New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, Sean John, Chaps, Donald J.
Trump Signature Collection and MICHAEL Michael Kors, which are licensed. We launched new licensed lines of dress shirts under
the unlisted, A Kenneth Cole Production brand in the first quarter of 2006 and the JOE Joseph Abboud brand in the second quarter
of 2006.

Our historical strategy has been to manage and market a portfolio of nationally recognized brands across multiple product
categories, through multiple channels of distribution and at multiple price points. This strategy was enhanced by our acquisition of
Calvin Klein, Inc. and certain affiliated companies in February 2003, which provided us with one of the most famous designer
names in the world and an additional platform for growth in revenues and profitability. Through that transaction, we were able to
diversify our business model by providing growth opportunities from strong and highly profitable licensing streams which do not
require capital investments. Equally important, we also have broadened the reach of the Calvin Klein brands through growth of
existing businesses and entry into new businesses, both directly by us and through licensees. This additional diversification, in
terms of product, positioning, business model and opportunity has not only enhanced our growth prospects, but has also further
moderated our risk to a downturn in any one of our businesses.

OPERATIONS OVERVIEW

We generate net sales from (i) the wholesale distribution of men’s dress shirts and sportswear, principally under the brand names
Van Heusen, Arrow, Geoffrey Beene, Calvin Klein, IZOD, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, Chaps, Sean John, Donald J. Trump
Signature Collection, Kenneth Cole New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, MICHAEL Michael Kors, unlisted, A Kenneth Cole
Production (beginning in the first quarter of 2006) and JOE Joseph Abboud (beginning in the second quarter of 2006), as well as
various private labels and (ii) the sale, through approximately 700 company-operated retail stores, of apparel, footwear and
accessories under the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD, Geoffrey Beene, Bass and Calvin Klein. Our stores operate in an outlet
format, except for our Calvin Klein Collection store located in New York City, in which we principally sell men’s and women’s
high-end collection apparel and accessories, soft home furnishings and tableware. Net sales in 2005 include our Calvin Klein
Collection stores in Dallas and Paris, which we closed at the end of 2005. We will be discontinuing sales of our licensed line of
MICHAEL Michael Kors dress shirts by the first quarter of 2007 in connection with the licensor’s discontinuance of its other
licensed menswear offerings under the brand.

We generate royalty, advertising and other revenues from fees for licensing the use of our trademarks. Calvin Klein royalty,
advertising and other revenues comprised 85% of total royalty, advertising and other revenues in the first half of 2006. Calvin Klein
royalty, advertising and other revenues are derived principally under licenses and other arrangements for jeans, underwear,
fragrances, eyewear, watches and home furnishings.

In the first half of 2006, net sales were 89% and royalty, advertising and other revenues were 11% of our total revenues.

Gross profit on total revenues is total revenues less cost of goods sold. We include as cost of goods sold, costs associated with the
production and procurement of product, including inbound freight costs, purchasing and receiving costs, inspection costs, internal
transfer costs and other product procurement related charges. Since there is no cost of goods sold associated with royalty,
advertising and other revenues, 100% of such revenues are included in gross profit. Due to the above factors, our gross profit may
not be comparable to that of other entities.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses include all other expenses, excluding interest and income taxes. Salaries and related
fringe benefits are the largest component of selling, general and administrative expenses, comprising 50% of such expenses in the
first half of 2006. Rent and occupancy for offices, warehouses and retail stores is the next largest expense, comprising 20% of
selling, general and administrative expenses in the first half of 2006.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Thirteen Weeks Ended July 30, 2006 Compared With Thirteen Weeks Ended July 31, 2005

Net Sales

Net sales in the second quarter of 2006 increased 2.4% to $407.1 million from $397.6 million in the prior year. This increase
included the following: (i) $19.0 million of net sales attributable to growth in our retail segments, driven by a 6% increase in
comparative store sales and the continued opening of Calvin Klein outlet retail stores in premium outlet malls and (ii) $3.2 million
of net sales attributable to growth in our Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products segment, particularly from our Calvin Klein
men’s better sportswear line. These increases were offset, in part, by a $12.7 million planned sales decrease in our Wholesale Dress
Shirt segment, resulting principally from door closings associated with the 2005 acquisition by Federated Department Stores, Inc.
(Federated) of The May Department Stores Company (May), as the combined company is closing certain of its stores.

Royalty, Advertising and Other Revenues

Royalty, advertising and other revenues in the second quarter of 2006 increased 12.8% to $51.8 million from $45.9 million in the
prior year. Of the $5.9 million increase, $5.2 million was attributable to our Calvin Klein Licensing segment due to new licensees
and growth exhibited by existing licensees, particularly from fragrances.

Gross Profit on Total Revenues

Gross profit on total revenues in the second quarter of 2006 was $227.1 million, or 49.5% of total revenues, compared with $210.2
million, or 47.4% of total revenues in the prior year. The 210 basis point improvement was due principally to strong product sell-
throughs, which yielded more full-price selling. Also contributing to the increase was a change in revenue mix, as (i) our outlet
retail businesses, which have higher gross margins than our wholesale businesses, increased as a percentage of our net sales and (ii)
royalty, advertising and other revenues increased as a percentage of total revenues. Royalty, advertising and other revenues do not
carry a cost of sales, and as such, the gross profit percentage of such revenues is 100%.

Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expenses

SG&A expenses in the second quarter of 2006 were $177.4 million, or 38.7% of total revenues, and $165.0 million, or 37.2% of
total revenues, in the prior year. The $12.4 million increase in SG&A expenses in the second quarter of 2006 included $2.4 million
of noncash stock option expense resulting from the requirement to expense stock options beginning in 2006. (Please see Note 7,
“Stock-Based Compensation,” in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for a further discussion of our stock-
based compensation expense and related information.) Also contributing to the increase were (i) increased expenses of $4.0 million
associated with our Calvin Klein outlet retail business, primarily due to operating additional stores in premium outlet malls; (ii)
$1.9 million in costs associated with the closing of our manufacturing facility in Ozark, Alabama; (iii) recording a long-lived asset
impairment of $1.9 million related to cer tain underperforming outlet retail stores; (iv) increased advertising expenditures and (v)
overall higher administrative expenses, including medical expenses due to increased claims in the current year.

Gain on Sale of Investment

In the first quarter of 2006, we sold minority interests held by one of our subsidiaries in certain entities that operate the licenses and
related wholesale and retail businesses of Calvin Klein jeans and accessories in Europe and Asia and the ck Calvin Klein bridge line
of sportswear and accessories in Europe. The second quarter of 2006 included a pre-tax adjustment of $0.7 million to the gain
associated with the sale.

18



Interest Expense, Net

The majority of our interest expense relates to our fixed rate long-term debt. As a result, variances in our net interest expense tend
to be driven by changes in interest income and, to a lesser extent, costs related to our revolving credit facility.

Net interest expense in the second quarter of 2006 was $4.4 million compared with $7.3 million in the prior year. The net interest
expense decrease was due principally to an increase in interest income from our higher cash position and an increase in investment
rates of return over the prior year.

Income Taxes

Income taxes for the current year are estimated at a rate of 37.1%, compared with last year’s full year rate of 37.3%.

Net Income per Common Share

Our calculation of net income per common share for the thirteen weeks ended July 31, 2005 was impacted by the voluntary
conversion of a portion of our Series B convertible preferred stock by the holders of such stock into shares of our common stock.
Such shares of common stock were subsequently sold in a registered offering by the holders. In connection with these transactions,
we made an inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $1.75 for each share of common stock sold, or an aggregate of
$12.9 million, and incurred certain costs, totaling $1.3 million, specifically related to the registered common stock offering. The
inducement payment was based on the net present value of the dividends that we would have been obligated to pay the preferred
stockholders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that we would have had the right to convert the Series B
convertible preferred stock, net of the net pr esent value of the dividends payable over the same period on the shares of common
stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible. In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted was considered separately
from the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was not converted for purposes of our net income per common
share calculation. Further, the aggregate $14.2 million inducement payment and offering costs were treated as a preferred stock
dividend and attributed to the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted.

Our calculation of net income per common share for the thirteen weeks ended July 30, 2006 was impacted by the voluntary
conversion of all of the remaining outstanding shares of the Series B convertible preferred stock by the holders of such stock into
shares of common stock. The holders sold the majority of such shares on May 15, 2006 in a registered common stock offering. In
connection with the conversion, we made an inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $0.88 for each share of common
stock received upon conversion, or an aggregate of $10.2 million, and incurred certain costs, totaling $0.7 million, specifically
related to the registered common stock offering. The inducement payment was based on the net present value of the dividends that
we would have been obligated to pay the preferred stockholders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that we would
have had the right to convert the Series&nbs p;B convertible preferred stock, net of the net present value of the dividends payable
over the same period on the shares of common stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible. In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, the aggregate $10.9 million inducement payment
and offering costs were treated as a preferred stock dividend and attributed to the Series B convertible preferred stock for purposes
of our net income per common share calculation.

Note 10, “Net Income per Common Share,” in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements includes a further
explanation and the calculations of basic and diluted net income per common share.

Twenty-Six Weeks Ended July 30, 2006 Compared With Twenty-Six Weeks Ended July 31, 2005

Net Sales

Net sales in the first half of 2006 increased 5.0% to $861.3 million from $820.7 million in the prior year. This increase included the
following: (i) $38.0 million of net sales attributable to growth in our retail segments, driven by a 6% increase in comparative store
sales and the continued opening of Calvin Klein outlet retail stores in premium
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outlet malls and (ii) $30.6 million of net sales attributable to growth in our Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products segment,
particularly from our Arrow and Calvin Klein men’s better sportswear lines. These increases were offset, in part, by a $28.0 million
planned sales decrease in our Wholesale Dress Shirt segment, resulting principally from door closings associated with the 2005
acquisition by Federated of May, as the combined company is closing certain of its stores.

Net sales for the full year 2006 are expected to increase 4% to 5%, due principally to the following: (i) growth in our Calvin Klein
men’s better sportswear line; (ii) the continued opening of Calvin Klein outlet retail stores in premium outlet malls and increases in
comparative store sales and (iii) increases in our wholesale sportswear business, particularly from our IZOD and Arrow brands.
Partially offsetting these expected increases is a planned decline in our dress shirt volume resulting principally from door closings
associated with the 2005 acquisition by Federated of May, as the combined company is closing certain of its stores.

Royalty, Advertising and Other Revenues

Royalty, advertising and other revenues in the first half of 2006 increased 9.6% to $104.1 million from $94.9 million in the prior
year. Of the $9.2 million increase, $7.2 million was attributable to our Calvin Klein Licensing segment due to new licensees and
growth exhibited by existing licensees, particularly from fragrances.

We currently expect that royalty, advertising and other revenues will increase 9% to 11% for the full year 2006, both as a result of
growth in the businesses of existing licensees, as well as royalties generated from new license agreements.

Gross Profit on Total Revenues

Gross profit on total revenues in the first half of 2006 was $469.9 million, or 48.7% of total revenues, compared with $419.6
million, or 45.8% of total revenues in the prior year. The 290 basis point improvement was due principally to strong product sell-
throughs, which yielded more full-price selling. Also contributing to the increase was a change in revenue mix, as (i) our outlet
retail businesses, which have higher gross margins than our wholesale businesses, increased as a percentage of net sales and (ii)
royalty, advertising and other revenues increased as a percentage of total revenues. Royalty, advertising and other revenues do not
carry a cost of sales, and as such, the gross profit percentage of such revenues is 100%.

We currently expect that the increase in the gross profit on total revenues percentage for the full year 2006 will not be as
pronounced as the increase experienced in the first half of 2006, due in part to higher forecasted growth in our wholesale businesses
than in our outlet retail businesses. As a result, we anticipate that the gross profit on total revenues percentage will increase by
approximately 100 basis points in 2006 as compared with 2005.

Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expenses

SG&A expenses in the first half of 2006 were $368.4 million, or 38.2% of total revenues, and $326.8 million, or 35.7% of total
revenues, in the prior year. The $41.6 million increase in SG&A expenses in the first half of 2006 included:  (i) $11.3 million in
costs associated with the closing of our manufacturing facility in Ozark, Alabama; (ii) $10.5 million in costs associated with the
February 2006 departure of Mark Weber, our former Chief Executive Officer and (iii) $4.0 million of noncash stock option expense
resulting from the requirement to expense stock options beginning in 2006. (Please see Note 7, “Stock-Based Compensation,” in
the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for a further discussion of our stock-based compensation expense and
related information.) Also contributing to the increase were (i) increased expenses of $8.6 million associated with our Calvin Klein
outlet retail business, primarily due t o operating additional stores in premium outlet malls; (ii) recording a long-lived asset
impairment of $1.9 million related to certain underperforming outlet retail stores and (iii) overall higher administrative expenses,
including medical expenses due to increased claims in the current year.

For the full year, our 2006 SG&A expenses as a percentage of total revenues are currently expected to increase approximately 100
basis points, due in part to the costs associated with the closing of our manufacturing facility in Ozark, Alabama and the February
2006 departure of Mark Weber, our former Chief Executive Officer of $11.3 million and $10.5 million, respectively. We estimate
that noncash stock option expense for the full year 2006 will be approximately $8.0 million. Partially offsetting these items will be
expense savings in 2006 of approximately
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$9.0 million due to the closure at the end of 2005 of our Calvin Klein Collection stores in Dallas and Paris. Excluding the effects of
these items, we expect that our full year 2006 SG&A expenses as a percentage of total revenues will be relatively flat compared to
2005, as increased advertising expenditures in the second half of 2006 will be offset by leveraging our expected revenue increase
against other expenses across our businesses.

Gain on Sale of Investment

In the first quarter of 2006, we sold minority interests held by one of our subsidiaries in certain entities that operate the licenses and
related wholesale and retail businesses of Calvin Klein jeans and accessories in Europe and Asia and the ck Calvin Klein bridge line
of sportswear and accessories in Europe. The sale resulted in a pre-tax gain of $32.0 million, which is net of related fees, amounts
held in escrow and the carrying value of the investment.

Interest Expense, Net

The majority of our interest expense relates to our fixed rate long-term debt. As a result, variances in our net interest expense tend
to be driven by changes in interest income and, to a lesser extent, costs related to our revolving credit facility.

Net interest expense in the first half of 2006 was $10.0 million compared with $15.3 million in the prior year. The net interest
expense decrease was due principally to an increase in interest income from our higher cash position and an increase in investment
rates of return over the prior year.

Income Taxes

Income taxes for the current year are estimated at a rate of 37.1%, compared with last year’s full year rate of 37.3%.

Net Income per Common Share

Our calculation of net income per common share for the twenty-six weeks ended July 31, 2005 was impacted by the voluntary
conversion of a portion of our Series B convertible preferred stock by the holders of such stock into shares of our common stock.
Such shares of common stock were subsequently sold in a registered offering by the holders. In connection with these transactions,
we made an inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $1.75 for each share of common stock sold, or an aggregate of
$12.9 million, and incurred certain costs, totaling $1.3 million, specifically related to the registered common stock offering. The
inducement payment was based on the net present value of the dividends that we would have been obligated to pay the preferred
stockholders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that we would have had the right to convert the Series B
convertible preferred stock, net of the net present value of the dividends payable over the same period on the shares of common
stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible. In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted was considered separately
from the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was not converted for purposes of our net income per common
share calculation. Further, the aggregate $14.2 million inducement payment and offering costs were treated as a preferred stock
dividend and attributed to the portion of the Series B convertible preferred stock that was converted.

Our calculation of net income per common share for the twenty-six weeks ended July 30, 2006 was impacted by the voluntary
conversion of all of the remaining outstanding shares of the Series B convertible preferred stock by the holders of such stock into
shares of common stock. The holders sold the majority of such shares on May 15, 2006 in a registered common stock offering. In
connection with the conversion, we made an inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $0.88 for each share of common
stock received upon conversion, or an aggregate of $10.2 million, and incurred certain costs, totaling $0.7 million, specifically
related to the registered common stock offering. The inducement payment was based on the net present value of the dividends that
we would have been obligated to pay the preferred stockholders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that we would
have had the right to convert the Series B convertible pr eferred stock, net of the net present value of the dividends payable over the
same period on the shares of common stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible. In accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, the aggregate $10.9 million inducement payment and offering costs
were treated as a preferred stock dividend and attributed to the Series B convertible preferred stock for purposes of our net income
per common share calculation.
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Note 10, “Net Income per Common Share,” in the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements includes a further
explanation and the calculations of basic and diluted net income per common share.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Generally, our principal source of cash is from operations, and our principal uses of cash are for capital expenditures, contingent
purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein and dividends.

Operations

Cash provided by operating activities was $102.8 million in the first half of 2006 compared with $65.3 million in the prior year.
This increase was due principally to changes in working capital, including a reduction in inventories as a result of an acceleration
of receipts in the second quarter of 2005 resulting from uncertainties surrounding quota restrictions.

We currently expect that our cash provided by operating activities in 2006 will approximate the prior year amount of $189.4
million. We anticipate that an increase in net income, adjusted for depreciation, amortization, stock-based compensation and the
pre-tax gain on the sale of investment will be mostly offset by increases in working capital and an expected increase in income tax
payments due to exhausting certain net operating loss tax carryforwards.

Capital Expenditures

Our capital expenditures in the first half of 2006 were $14.9 million. We currently expect capital expenditures in 2006 will be in a
range of $40.0 million to $45.0 million. Our capital expenditures are generally for information systems, warehouse and office
facilities and outlet retail stores. As such, we have no long-term contractual commitments for capital expenditures.

Contingent Purchase Price Payments

In connection with our acquisition of Calvin Klein, we are obligated to pay Mr. Calvin Klein contingent purchase price payments
through 2017 based on 1.15% of total worldwide net sales of products bearing any of the Calvin Klein brands. Such contingent
purchase price payments are recorded as additions to goodwill and totaled $12.9 million in the first half of 2006. We currently
expect that such payments will be $27.0 million to $29.0 million in 2006.

Sale of Investment

In the first quarter of 2006, we sold minority interests held by one of our subsidiaries in certain entities that operate the licenses and
related wholesale and retail businesses of Calvin Klein jeans and accessories in Europe and Asia and the ck Calvin Klein bridge line
of sportswear and accessories in Europe. We received $32.8 million in cash proceeds from the sale of these entities.

Dividends

Preferred stock dividends totaled $3.2 million for the first half of 2006.

During the second quarter of 2006, the holders of our Series B convertible preferred stock voluntarily converted all of the
remaining outstanding shares of Series B convertible preferred stock into 11.6 million shares of our common stock. In connection
with the conversion, we made an inducement payment to the preferred stockholders of $0.88 for each share of common stock
received upon conversion, or an aggregate of $10.2 million, and incurred certain costs, totaling $0.7 million, in connection with the
offering. The inducement payment was based on the net present value of the preferred dividends that we would have been obligated
to pay the holders through the earliest date on which it was estimated that we would have had the right to convert the Series B
convertible preferred stock, net of the net present value of the dividends payable over the same period on the shares of common
stock into which the Series B convertible preferred stock was convertible. Unde r accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States, the
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aggregate $10.9 million inducement payment and offering costs were treated similar to a preferred stock dividend in the second
quarter of 2006.

Our common stock currently pays annual dividends totaling $0.15 per share. Cash dividends on our common stock in 2006 are
expected to approximate $7.8 million to $8.0 million.

Cash Flow Summary

Our net cash flow in the first half of 2006 was $100.3 million. Cash flow in 2006 will be impacted by various other factors in
addition to those noted above. For example, the exercise of stock options provided $52.6 million of cash for the full year in 2005.
We currently estimate that 2006 will include $10.0 million to $15.0 million of cash from the exercise of stock options. In
connection with the closing of our manufacturing facility in Ozark, Alabama, we expect cash outflows to approximate $10.0
million in 2006 for severance, employee termination benefits and facility closing costs. In addition, in connection with the
departure of Mark Weber, our former Chief Executive Officer, we expect cash outflows to approximate $10.0 million in 2006.

Based on our current operations and considering all of the above factors, we currently expect to generate $125.0 million to $135.0
million of cash flow in 2006.

Financing Arrangements

Our capital structure as of July 30, 2006 was as follows:

(in millions)

Long-term debt $399.5
Stockholders’ equity 849.8

We believe our capital structure provides a secure base to support our current operations and our planned growth in the future.
There are no maturities of our long-term debt until 2011.

For near-term liquidity, in addition to our cash balance, we have a $325.0 million secured revolving credit facility that provides for
revolving credit borrowings, as well as the issuance of letters of credit. We may, at our option, borrow and repay amounts up to a
maximum of $325.0 million for revolving credit borrowings and the issuance of letters of credit, with a sublimit of $30.0 million
for standby letters of credit and with no sublimit on trade letters of credit. Based on our working capital projections, we believe that
our borrowing capacity under this facility provides us with adequate liquidity for our peak seasonal needs for the foreseeable
future. During the first half of 2006, we had no revolving credit borrowings under the facility, and the maximum amount of letters
of credit outstanding was $189.2 million. As of July 30, 2006, we had $179.0 million outstanding letters of credit under this facility.
We currently do not expect to have any revolv ing credit borrowings under the facility in 2006.

Given our capital structure and our projections for future profitability and cash flow, we believe we could obtain additional
financing, if necessary, for refinancing our long-term debt, or, if opportunities present themselves, future acquisitions.

SEASONALITY

Our business generally follows a seasonal pattern. Our wholesale dress shirt and sportswear businesses generate higher levels of
sales and income in the first and third quarters, as the selling of Spring and Fall merchandise to our customers occurs at higher
levels as these selling seasons begin. Royalty, advertising and other revenues tend to be earned somewhat evenly throughout the
year. The third quarter has the highest level of royalty income, due to higher sales by licensees in advance of the holiday selling
season.

The aggregate effect of our seasonality is that our first and third quarters have the highest levels of revenues and income. Revenues
in the second and fourth quarters are relatively equal, but earnings in the fourth quarter are lower as a result of significant holiday
marketing costs, as well as post-holiday promotional selling and inventory clearance activity.
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ITEM 3 - QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Financial instruments held by us include cash equivalents and long-term debt. Interest rates on our long-term debt are fixed.
Therefore, a change in rates generally would not have an effect on our interest expense. Note 7, “Long-Term Debt,” in the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K as amended for the year ended
January 29, 2006 outlines the principal amounts, interest rates, fair values and other terms required to evaluate the expected
sensitivity of interest rate changes on the fair value of our fixed rate long-term debt. Cash equivalents held by us are affected by
short-term interest rates. Therefore, a change in short-term interest rates would have an impact on our interest income. Given our
balance of cash and cash equivalents as of July 30, 2006, the effect of a 50 basis point change in short-term interest rates on our
interest income would be approximately $1.8 million annu ally.

Substantially all of our sales and expenses are currently denominated in United States dollars. However, certain of our operations
and license agreements expose us to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, primarily the rate of exchange of the United
States dollar against the Euro and the Yen. Our principal exposure to changes in exchange rates for the United States dollar results
from our licensing business. Many of our license agreements require the licensee to report sales to us in the licensee’s local
currency but to pay us in United States dollars based on the exchange rate as of the last day of the contractual selling period. Thus,
while we are not exposed to exchange rate gains and losses between the end of the selling period and the date we collect payment,
we are exposed to exchange rate changes during and up to the last day of the selling period. During times of a strengthening United
States dollar, our foreign royalty revenues will be negatively impacted, and during times of a weakening United States dollar, our
foreign royalty revenues will be favorably impacted.

Not all foreign license agreements expose us to foreign exchange risk. Many of our foreign license agreements specify that
contractual minimums be paid in United States dollars. Thus, for these foreign license agreements where the licensee’s sales do not
exceed contractual minimums, the licensee assumes the risk of changes in exchange rates and we do not.

Also somewhat mitigating our exposure to changes in the exchange rate for the Euro is our Calvin Klein administrative office in
Milan, Italy. During times of a strengthening United States dollar against the Euro, our Milan expenses will be favorably impacted,
and during times of a weakening United States dollar against the Euro, our Milan expenses will be negatively impacted.

Due to the fact that foreign royalty, advertising and other revenues comprise about half of our total royalty, advertising and other
revenues, which themselves approximate only 10% of our total revenues, changes in the exchange rate for the United States dollar
have not had a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

ITEM 4 - CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of July 30, 2006, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls
and procedures over financial reporting. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures over financial reporting were effective as of July 30, 2006. Disclosure
controls and procedures over financial reporting are controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to
be disclosed in our reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the period to which this report relates that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1A - RISK FACTORS

On May 10, 2006, affiliates of the holders of our Series B convertible preferred stock acquired Tommy Hilfiger Corporation and the
holders’ sole remaining director resigned from our Board of Directors. On May 12, 2006, the holders of our Series B convertible
preferred stock converted all of the remaining outstanding shares of Series B convertible preferred stock into shares of our common
stock. A substantial portion of the shares of common stock issued upon conversion was subsequently sold in a registered offering
by the holders, the converted shares of Series B convertible preferred stock returned to the status of undesignated shares of our
authorized preferred stock and the Investors’ Rights Agreement to which we were a party with such holders was terminated.
Therefore, the following risk factor, which was included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 29, 2006,
is no longer applicable:

Significant influence by certain stockholders.

In connection with our acquisition of Calvin Klein, affiliates of Apax Managers, Inc. and Apax Partners Europe Managers Limited
purchased $250 million of our Series B convertible preferred stock. During 2005, the Apax affiliates voluntarily converted a
portion of such Series B convertible preferred stock, as further discussed in Note 10, “Series B Convertible Preferred Stock,” in the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January
29, 2006. As of January 29, 2006, the remaining Series B convertible preferred stock held by the Apax affiliates had liquidation
preference of $161.9 million and was convertible by them into 21.1% of our outstanding common stock. If we elect not to pay a
cash dividend for any quarter, then the Series B convertible preferred stock will be treated for purposes of the payment of future
dividends and upon conversion, redemption or liquidation as if an in-kind dividend has been paid.

Pursuant to the Investors’ Rights Agreement we have with the Apax affiliates, the holders of our Series B convertible preferred
stock are generally prohibited from initiating a takeover of us. In certain circumstances, the Apax affiliates may be able to
participate in a bidding process initiated by a third party. As long as Apax affiliates own at least 50% of the shares of our Series B
convertible preferred stock initially sold to the Apax affiliates, they will have the ability to prevent a change of control, or a sale of
all or substantially all of our assets. As of January 29, 2006, the Apax affiliates owned approximately 61% of the shares of our
Series B convertible preferred stock initially issued to them. Additionally, as long as 50% of our Series B convertible preferred
stock remains outstanding, the holders of our Series B convertible preferred stock will have a right to purchase their pro rata sh are
of newly issued securities. The holders of our Series B convertible preferred stock have certain additional rights, including the right
to approve the issuance of certain new series of our preferred stock, which could also have the effect of discouraging a third party
from pursuing a non-negotiated takeover, and preventing changes in control, of us.

Prior to the conversion of a portion of our Series B convertible preferred stock during 2005, the Apax affiliates had the right to elect
separately as a class three directors and to have one of their directors serve on the audit, compensation, nominating and executive
committees of our board, subject to applicable law, rule and regulation; current regulation precludes service on the audit committee.
In connection with the conversion, the remaining preferred stockholders agreed to reduce their right to elect directors from three
directors to two directors and to further reduce this right to one director if they did not have more than one director elected as of
December 31, 2005. The remaining preferred stockholders did not elect an additional director as of December 31, 2005 and, as
such, only one such director can be and is currently elected. If the Apax affiliates continue to own at least 10% of the Series B
convertib le preferred stock issued in connection with the acquisition of Calvin Klein they will maintain their right to elect
separately as a class one director. However, the right of the Series B convertible preferred stockholders to elect a director will be
terminated if the previously announced acquisition of Tommy Hilfiger Corporation by certain affiliates of the Apax affiliates is
consummated. As a result of these and other rights related to their ownership of our Series B convertible preferred stock, the Apax
affiliates have substantial influence over us.

The interests of the Apax affiliates or the holders of Series B convertible preferred stock may at any time conflict with, or diverge
from, those of our other stockholders. The Apax affiliates or such other Series B convertible preferred stockholders, by virtue of
their large percentage of voting rights and the terms of the Series B convertible preferred stock, will be able to substantially
influence, and may effectively be able to prevent or veto, certain corporate actions, such as the sale of our company, the issuance of
a new class or series of our stock in connection with a corporate transaction or other major corporate action.
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ITEM 4 - SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF STOCKHOLDERS

The annual meeting of stockholders was held on June 13, 2006.  There were present in person or by proxy, holders of 40,135,372
shares of our common stock, or 92.0% of all shares of common stock eligible to be voted at the meeting, as well as the holders of
all of our Series B convertible preferred stock, which were entitled to 11,566,119 votes at the meeting. The holders of the common
stock and Series B convertible preferred stock voted together on all matters reported below.

The following directors were elected to serve for a term of one year:

 For Vote Withheld
   
Emanuel Chirico 45,608,924 6,092,567
Edward H. Cohen 42,183,995 9,517,496
Joseph B. Fuller 33,225,463 18,476,028
Joel H. Goldberg 44,038,433 7,663,058
Marc Grosman 47,763,490 3,938,001
Bruce J. Klatsky 45,241,914 6,459,577
Bruce Maggin 46,288,567 5,412,924
Henry Nasella 46,525,185 5,176,306
Rita M. Rodriguez 50,227,425 1,474,066

The stockholders approved the amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to increase the authorized number of shares of
common stock to 240,000,000. The votes were 35,153,939 For, 16,488,952 Against and 58,600 Abstentions.

The stockholders approved our 2006 Stock Incentive Plan. The votes were 31,748,006 For, 16,390,475 Against, 72,212 Abstentions
and 3,490,798 broker non-votes.

The proposal for Ernst & Young LLP to serve as our independent auditors until the next annual meeting of stockholders was
ratified.  The votes were 51,434,146 For, 253,681 Against and 13,664 Abstentions.

The proxy materials also contained a proposal to amend our Certificate of Incorporation to amend the rights of the holders of the
Series B convertible preferred stock to elect, separately as a class, up to three of our directors. The proposal was voted on by the
holders of the common stock and Series B convertible preferred stock separately, by class. After the mailing of the proxy materials
but before the date of the annual meeting of stockholders, the holders of the Series B convertible preferred stock converted all of
the remaining outstanding shares of such stock into shares of common stock. As a result, the shares of Series B convertible
preferred stock were returned to the status of authorized, unissued and undesignated shares of our preferred stock and the
Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of the Series B convertible preferred stock was cancelled. This in turn, resulted
in the termination of the rights of the hold ers of the Series B convertible preferred stock to elect directors, thus mooting the
proposal.

ITEM 6 - EXHIBITS

The following exhibits are included herein:
   
 3.1 Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5 to the Company’s Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 29, 1977).
   
 3.2 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 27, 1984 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3B to

the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 1985).
   
 3.3 Certificate of Designation of Series A Cumulative Participating Preferred Stock, filed June 10, 1986

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit A of the document filed as Exhibit 3 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended May 4, 1986).

   
 3.4 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 2, 1987 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(c) to

the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1988).
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 3.5 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 1, 1993 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 30, 1994).

   
 3.6 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 20, 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to

the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 28, 1996).
   
 3.7 Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of Phillips-Van

Heusen Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-
K, filed on February 26, 2003).

   
 3.8 Corrected Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of

Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, dated as of April 17, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.9 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2003).

   
 3.9 By-laws of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, as amended through March 3, 2005 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on March 8, 2005).
   
 4.1 Specimen of Common Stock certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to the Company’s Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1981).
   
 4.2 Preferred Stock Purchase Rights Agreement (the “Rights Agreement”), dated as of June 10, 1986, between

Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended May 4, 1986).

   
 4.3 Amendment to the Rights Agreement, dated as of March 31, 1987, between Phillips-Van Heusen

Corporation and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(c) to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 1987).

   
 4.4 Supplemental Rights Agreement and Second Amendment to the Rights Agreement, dated as of July 30,

1987, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (c)(4) to the Company’s Schedule 13E-4, Issuer Tender Offer Statement, dated July 31,
1987).

   
 4.5 Third Amendment to the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 30, 1992, among Phillips-Van Heusen

Corporation, The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. and The Bank of New York (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended April 30, 2000).

   
 4.6 Notice of extension of the Rights Agreement, dated as of June 5, 1996, between Phillips-Van Heusen

Corporation and The Bank of New York (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended April 28, 1996).

   
 4.7 Fourth Amendment to the Rights Agreement, dated as of April 25, 2000, between Phillips-Van Heusen

Corporation and The Bank of New York (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended April 30, 2000).

   
 4.8 Supplemental Rights Agreement and Fifth Amendment to the Rights Agreement, dated as of February 12,

2003, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Bank of New York (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on February 26, 2003).

   
 4.9 Indenture, dated as of November 1, 1993, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Bank of New

York, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.01 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-3 (Reg. No. 33-50751) filed on October 26, 1993).

   
 4.10 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 17, 2002, to Indenture, dated as of November 1, 1993,

between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Bank of New York, as Trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.15 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended November
3, 2002).
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 4.11 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 12, 2002, to Indenture, dated as of November 1, 1993,
between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and the Bank of New York, as Trustee (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on February 26, 2003).

   
 4.12 Indenture, dated as of May 5, 2003, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and SunTrust Bank, as

Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
period ended May 4, 2003).

   
 4.13 Indenture, dated as of February 18, 2004, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and SunTrust Bank, as

Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended February 1, 2004).

   
 10.1 Amendment to Investors’ Right Agreement, dated as of May 8, 2006, between Phillips-Van Heusen

Corporation and the Investors named therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 12, 2006).

   
 10.2 Conversion Agreement dated as of May 9, 2006, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and the Selling

Stockholders named therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K, filed on May 15, 2006).

   
 10.3 Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, effective as of April 27, 2006 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on June 16, 2006).
   
 10.4 Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2006 Stock Incentive Plan Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreement

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on June 16,
2006).

   
        + 15. Acknowledgement of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
   
        + 31.1 Certification of Emanuel Chirico, Chief Executive Officer, Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes – Oxley

Act of 2002.
   
        + 31.2 Certification of Michael Shaffer, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Pursuant to Section

302 of the Sarbanes – Oxley Act of 2002.
  
        + 32.1 Certification of Emanuel Chirico, Chief Executive Officer, Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes – Oxley

Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
   
        + 32.2 Certification of Michael Shaffer, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Pursuant to Section

906 of the Sarbanes – Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
  
  + Filed herewith.
   
Exhibits 32.1 and 32.2 shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise
subject to the liability of that Section. Such exhibits shall not be deemed incorporated by reference into any filing under the
Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

 PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION
 Registrant

Dated:  September 8, 2006

 /s/ Michael Shaffer                       
 Michael Shaffer
 Executive Vice President and
   Chief Financial Officer
 (Principal Financial Officer)
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EXHIBIT 15

Acknowledgement of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in

(i) Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 2-73803), which relates to the Phillips-
Van Heusen Corporation Employee Savings and Retirement Plan,

(ii) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-50841) and Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-59602), each of
which relate to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation Associates Investment Plan for Residents of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,

(iii) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-59101), which relates to the Voluntary Investment Plan of Phillips-Van
Heusen Corporation (Crystal Brands Division),

(iv) Post-Effective Amendment No. 4 to Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 2-72959), Post-Effective Amendment
No. 6 to Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 2-64564) and Post-Effective Amendment No. 13 to Registration
Statement (Form S-8, No. 2-47910), each of which relate to the 1973 Employees’ Stock Option Plan of Phillips-Van
Heusen Corporation,

(v) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-38698), Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement
(Form S-8, No. 33-24057) and Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-60793), each of which relate to the
Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 1987 Stock Option Plan,

(vi) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-29765), which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 1997
Stock Option Plan,

(vii) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-41068), which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2000
Stock Option Plan,

(viii) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-109000), which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2003
Stock Option Plan, and

(ix) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-125694), which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Associates Investment Plan for Salaried Associates, Associates Investment Plan for Hourly Associates and
Associates Investment Plan for Residents of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

of our report dated August 23, 2006 with respect to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of Phillips-Van
Heusen Corporation that are included in its Form 10-Q for the thirteen week period ended July 30, 2006.

Pursuant to Rule 436(c) of the Securities Act of 1933, our report is not a part of the registration statements or post-effective
amendments prepared or certified within the meaning of Section 7 or 11 of the Securities Act of 1933.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
September 8, 2006



EXHIBIT 31.1

I, Emanuel Chirico, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly
report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated:  September 8, 2006

 /s/ Emanuel Chirico

Emanuel Chirico
Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

I, Michael Shaffer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly
report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated:  September 8, 2006

 /s/ Michael Shaffer

Michael Shaffer
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation (the “Company”) for the
quarterly period ended July 30, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I,
Emanuel Chirico, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18
U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Dated:  September 8, 2006

By:  /s/ Emanuel Chirico  

Name:  Emanuel Chirico
Chief Executive Officer

 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation (the “Company”) for the
quarterly period ended July 30, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I,
Michael Shaffer, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Dated:  September 8, 2006

By:  /s/ Michael Shaffer  

Name:  Michael Shaffer
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.


